

ANNEX 4

PUBLIC REDACTED

From: Trial Chamber VI Communications
Sent: 13 July 2022 12:44
To: OTP CAR IIA Communications; D33 Said Defence Team; Said LRV Team OPCV
Cc: Trial Chamber VI Legal Team; Chamber Decisions Communication
Subject: Time limit for responses in relation to two requests regarding expert testimony

Dear parties and participants,

The Chamber has taken note of the Prosecution's Request Under Regulation 35 for an Extension of Time to Seek an Agreement with the Defence on a Joint Expert on the Arbatachar Method of Restraint or, alternatively, Request for Reconsideration of the Chamber's Decision to Remove P-3111 (#399) and the Defence's Demande de clarification de la « Decision on Prosecution Expert Witness P-3111 » (ICC-01/14-01/21-385) et demande de reconsidération de ladite décision ou, subsidiairement, demande d'autorisation d'interjeter appel de cette decision (#404).

The Chamber hereby instructs the parties and participants to file any responses to these respective requests by no later than Friday 15 July. If you do not wish to submit a response, kindly inform the Chamber at your earliest convenience.

Kind regards,
Trial Chamber VI